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DATE: October 21, 2021 

 

TO: Angela Calvillo 

Clerk of the Board of Supervisors 

 

FROM: Supervisor Myrna Melgar, Chair, Land Use and Transportation Committee 

 

RE: Land Use and Transportation Committee 

COMMITTEE REPORT 

 

Pursuant to Board Rule 4.20, as Chair of the Land Use and Transportation Committee, I have deemed the 

following matter is of an urgent nature and request it be considered by the full Board on Tuesday, October 26, 

2021 as a Committee Report: 

 

File No. 210807  Planning Code - Repealing Article 12 Regarding Oil and Gas Facilities] 

Sponsor: Chan 

 

Ordinance amending the Planning Code to repeal Article 12, which contains 

regulations governing land use activities associated with oil and gas 

exploration, development, and processing; affirming the Planning Department’s 

determination under the California Environmental Quality Act; and making 

findings of consistency with the General Plan, and the eight priority policies of 

Planning Code, Section 101.1, and findings of public necessity, convenience, 

and welfare under Planning Code, Section 302. 

 

This matter will be heard in the Land Use and Transportation Committee at a Regular Meeting on Monday, 

October 25, 2021, at 1:30pm.  


